Juns 11, 1940

Dear Mr Hulme,

I am returning the bibliography, whiech you mey like to have
a ¢copy of, although I hope to bring 1t up to date in the next
edition. With it are two offprintes of those you merk. I am
sfrald the others are rather old, and not now aveilsble except
in the originel Journalas, whieh I hope you hur; apcmas to.

T have s further note bearing on ths harmonio analysis
problem in the ourrent number of the Annals, of which I have nrt
yet of fprinta.

I have Juet glanoed at your paper,On the reality of periocda,

and perhaps I ought to amy that I feel rather strongly thet the
only purely empiricel evidence of perlodicity M pasad on
ona of the lburjlir sub-multiple components, whileh are unfortunately
dlaregarded in much pericdogram work. The errora of these are
independsnt if the original serles of observations are.

Inequality of preolslon seans to be sxgesdingly common in
astronomy. 1 do not, myself, know sncugh about ourrent opinlon
to know whether an obatinate drive would 1lnduce cbservers to give
8t least qualitative weights to thelr observations. GQualitative



walghts would be suffliclent, because onos the obeervatlcna are
clasaified each group will contaln within itseself some genuine
evidence of 1ts preclalon. I lmagine obeervers can never glve
quantitative welghta wlth any accuracy.

Youre sincersly,



